STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

June 27, 2017

Ashley Masuda

Zoning and Compliance Supervisor
SBA Communications Corporation
8051 Congress Avenue

Boca Raton, FL 33487-1307

RE: Transfer of Certificates
Dear Ms. Masuda:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on June 22, 2017, the Council
approved the transfer of the Certificates of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
(Certificate) from Message Center Management to MCM Acquisition 2017, LLC for the following
telecommunications facilities:

Docket No. Town Date Certificated
Docket No. 255 East Haddam September 23, 2003
Docket No. 320 Norfolk Matrch 13, 2007
Docket No. 425 Redding June 21, 2012
Docket No. 436 East Hartford July 25, 2013
Docket No. 439 New London October 31, 2013

This approval of transfer is consistent with Connecticut General Statutes §16-50k(b) and conditioned
on the consent of MCM Acquisition 2017, LLC to comply with all the terms, limitations, and
conditions contained within the said Certificates and on the timely payment of apportioned
assessment charges for the facility under Connecticut General Statutes §16-50v(b)(2).

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Very truly yours,
OuhudShi®

Robert Stein
Chairman

RS/MAB/laf
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